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Chuck Darnell

From: Jeff Piccolo <jeff@pointresourcesllc.com>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:44 AM
To: Chuck Darnell
Cc: Sarah Sullivan
Subject: RE: Wilco Partition Application (MP 2-21)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

This message originated outside of the City of McMinnville. 

 

Chuck, 
 
As a follow up to our conversation on 8/6/21, please see the below Findings to MMC 17.53.100 as requested to 
complete Wilco’s pending Partition Application.  I believe you said that you would accept an email response that you 
would then integrate into the Partition application.  I hope the below content meets your needs but please let me know 
if you need a different format. 
 
Although I am out of the office this week, this Partition Application is time sensitive for Wilco so please let me know if 
you need something else to  
 
17.53.100 

C.  An easement providing access to property and which is created to allow the partitioning of land for the 
purpose of lease, transfer of ownership, or building development, whether immediate or future, shall be in the form of a 
street in a subdivision, except that a private easement to be established by deed without full compliance with these 
regulations may be approved by the planning director under the following conditions: 

1.  If it is the only reasonable method by which the rear portion of a lot being unusually deep or having 
an unusual configuration that is large enough to warrant partitioning into two more new parcels, i.e., a 
total of not more than three parcels including the original may then exist, that may be provided with 
access and said access shall be not less than 15 feet in width and shall have a hard surfaced drive of 10 
feet width minimum; 
Findings: 

The applicant proposes to partition the existing Parcel 1 consisting of approximately 9 acres, 
into two (2) parcels labeled Proposed Parcel 3 consisting of approximately (4) four acres and 
Proposed Parcel 4 consisting of approximately (5) acres.  The applicant is the owner Parcel 1 and 
is under contract to sell the Proposed Parcel 3 and retain ownership of Proposed Parcel 4.  The 
proposed parcels are shown on the enclosed Tentative Partition Map.   
The Proposed Parcel 3 is located approximately 543’ or 181 yards north from Hwy 99 with the 
Wilco retail store and parking field on Proposed Parcel 4 separating Parcel 3 from Hwy 
99.  However, there is an existing driveway located on NE Grandhaven Street at the Northwest 
corner Proposed Parcel 4 immediately adjacent to Proposed Parcel 3.  This existing Grandhaven 
driveway is fully paved and is approximately (40) forty feet wide. 
The applicant has proposed a (40) forty foot wide by (100) one hundred foot deep easement 
located at the Grandhaven driveway to provide access to Proposed Parcel 3.  The proposed (40) 
forty foot wide easement is well above the minimum width of (15) fifteen feet required under 
Section 17.53.100(C)(1). The proposed easement will utilize existing improvements and not 
negatively impact traffic flow on NE Grandhaven Street.  Given the existing driveway 
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improvements and proximity to Proposed Parcel 3, the proposed 40’ x 100’ easement is the only 
reasonable method to provide access to the Proposed Parcel 3 at the rear portion of the 
unusually deep Parcel 1 
 

2.  The planning director shall require the applicant to provide for the improvement and maintenance of 
said access way, and to file an easement for said access way which includes the right to passage and the 
installation of utilities. Such requirements shall be submitted to and approved by the city Attorney. 
              The proposed easement area is over an existing improved driveway as shown on the enclosed 
Tentative Partition map.  The applicant will prepare an easement for said access, subject to approval by 
the city Attorney, and file as a closing condition of the Proposed Parcel 3 pending sale. 

 
3.  Access easements shall be the preferred form of providing access to the rear lots created by partition 
if the alternative is the creation of a flag lot. 
              By utilizing existing driveway improvements that exceed the minimum width standard and are 
also positioned in immediate proximity to the Proposed Parcel 3 to be served by the access, the 
proposed easement meets the requirements of MMC Section 17.53.100 (C) by providing the only 
reasonable method by which the rear portion of the unusually deep lot being partitioned may be 
accessed.   

 
Thank you! 
 

Jeff Piccolo | Point Resources LLC | 253‐209‐8596 | Jeff@pointresourcesllc.com 

 

From: Chuck Darnell [mailto:Charles.Darnell@mcminnvilleoregon.gov]  
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 11:54 AM 
To: Jeff Piccolo <jeff@pointresourcesllc.com> 
Cc: Sarah Sullivan <Sarah.Sullivan@mcminnvilleoregon.gov> 
Subject: Wilco Partition Application (MP 2‐21) 
 

Hi Jeff, 
 
I am writing to follow up on the Tentative Partition application that you submitted to the 
McMinnville Planning Department for the property at 2755 NE Highway 99W here in McMinnville, 
OR.  The subject property is more specifically identified as Tax Lot 100, Section 10C, R. 4 S., T. 4 W., 
W.M. 
 
The Tentative Partition application has been officially filed with the Planning Department as docket 
number MP 2-21. 
 
The application has been reviewed for completeness, and based on the materials provided, has 
been deemed incomplete.  Attached you will find the formal incomplete letter, which describes 
the reasoning for the application being deemed incomplete and includes the information that is 
requested in order to deem the application complete. 
 
Please confirm that you have received this email and the attached letter.  If you have any 
questions about the incomplete items requested, please let me know.  I would be happy to 
discuss them in more detail. 
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Also, as we discussed on the phone, below is contact information for a staff person in the City’s 
Engineering Department, who could be contacted to discuss the sanitary and septic system 
specifics and potential required improvements in more detail: 
 
Larry Sherwood 
Engineering Services Manager 
Desk: (503) 474-7511 
Larry.Sherwood@mcminnvilleoregon.gov 
 
Thanks, 
Chuck 
 

 
 

Chuck Darnell 
Senior Planner 
231 NE 5th Street 
McMinnville, OR 97128 

  
503-434-7330 
chuck.darnell@mcminnvilleoregon.gov 

 
The City of McMinnville, due to budget shortfalls, has implemented an employee furlough program. Until 
further notice I will not be working on Fridays. All of our development services programs (building, code 
compliance, engineering, and planning) will still be offered Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm. We will do 
everything that we can to maintain timely customer service, but due to the reduced work weeks for staff 
you may experience some delays in our programs. We apologize in advance and appreciate your patience 
as we work through this situation. 
 


































